



# ARCH IN CREATIONS

## Biography



Preeti is a creative thinker, problem solver and passionate designer who loves to work in team environment. She defines a good design as a marriage of art and function.

She loves designing safe, aesthetical, unique and sustainable interiors for restaurants, offices, retail store. She strives to seek design inspiration from Mother Nature and various cultural art forms. Her immense passion for design allows her to explore various dimension of design through continuing education and other design resources.

She has worked as an architect/designer for about four years both in association as well as independently. She has a Master's degree in Interior Design from Texas USA and Bachelors degree in Architecture from India.

During this economic downturn she has been working towards her green associate certification and refining her design skills. Preeti has recently relocated to Massachusetts and looks forward to launch her design career with fresh perspective in Interior design. To learn more about her works visit [www.wix.com/preetiw/archincreations](http://www.wix.com/preetiw/archincreations)

**Preeti Wani**  
*M.S. Interior Design*

• Cell: 989-859-0451 • Email: [preetiwani@gmail.com](mailto:preetiwani@gmail.com) • 25F Third Street Webster MA 01570

## Overview

Highly motivated, self-disciplined, detail-oriented designer seeks an assistant interior design position with growth based, eco-friendly company

Possess master's degree in Interior Design and Bachelor's degree in Architecture from accredited University

More than four years of work experience as an Architect/Designer in US and India

## Knowledge Skills

- λ Sketching
- λ Conceptualization
- λ Programming
- λ Space/Layout Planning
- λ FF&E
- λ Rendering
- λ Building Codes
- λ ADA Guidelines
- λ Graphic Illustrations
- λ System Furniture
- λ Lighting

## Employment History

*Independant Design Consultant-Arch in Creations  
(August 2010-present)*

*Graduate Assistant: Stephen F. Austin State University  
(August 2006 - Jan 2008)*

- λ Provided AutoCAD support to undergraduate students
- λ Maintained and organized department resource library
- λ Assisted with department administration and research work on sustainable design

*Junior Architect: Abhikalpan Architects and Planners-India  
(Nov 2004 - June 2005)*

- λ Involved in preparation of presentation and construction documents using AutoCAD application for residential, institutional projects
- λ Supervised school building construction
- λ Coordinate with vendors and provide design solutions to clients

*Assistant Architect: Creation Interiors-India  
(August 2002 - Nov2004)*

- λ Designed customized furniture and accents for the clients
- λ Assured design integrity at the millwork
- λ Schematized, designed, and executed two architectural and three interior design projects in public, corporate, commercial and private settings in Pune and Bombay



## Technical Skills

- λ AutoCAD/CAP
- λ MS Word 2010
- λ MS Power Point 2010
- λ MS Excel
- λ Adobe Illustrator CS4
- λ Adobe Photoshop CS4
- λ Adobe In Design CS4
- λ 3D Max/ VIZ Render
- λ Revit- beginner
- λ Luxicon and AGI32 Lighting design software

## Other Interest

Travel, Photography, Reading, Tennis, Music, Learn different Culture

## Qualifications

Stephen F. Austin State University -Texas, USA  
*Master of Sciences- Interior Design (3.75GPA): May 2008*

B.K.P.S. College of Architecture -Pune, India  
*Bachelor's degree in Architecture- (3.5 GPA): June 2002*

## Membership and Activities

- λ Phi Upsilon Omicron Honor Society, 2006- present, SFASU
- λ Poster Presentation, March 2007, "Child-Centered Design: Strategy for Apparel Merchandising" Texas Association of Family & Consumer Sciences, Houston (peer reviewed)
- λ Poster Presentation, March 2008, " An Interdisciplinary Graduate Course, Texas Association of Family and Consumer Science, Dallas (peer reviewed)